
From: Cook, Pat (DEQ)
Sent: Thursday, May 29, 2014 1:05 PM
To: Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
Cc: Prysby, Mike (DEQ)
Subject: RE: Flint

Ok. Any updates on the latest round of Unit 37 sampling or other monitoring that has been done since they went on-line full time?

pat

From: Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
Sent: Thursday, May 29, 2014 12:59 PM
To: Cook, Pat (DEQ); Prysby, Mike (DEQ)
Subject: RE: Flint

He has not contact me at all. Jennifer Crooks has spoken with him, and Mike followed up with Jennifer last week while she was in town on Flint.

Stephen Busch, P.E.
Lansing and Jackson District Supervisor
Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
MDEQ
517-643-2314

From: Cook, Pat (DEQ)
Sent: Thursday, May 29, 2014 12:46 PM
To: Busch, Stephen (DEQ); Prysby, Mike (DEQ)
Subject: Flint

Have either of you talked to Lathan Jefferson recently? He left me a voicemail message with complaints about the Flint water system. Any updates would be appreciated.

Patrick Cook, P.E.
Community Drinking Water Unit
Office of Drinking Water & Municipal Assistance
Michigan Department of Environmental Quality
Phone: (517) 284-6514
cookp@michigan.gov